

Exhibit 9

From: Terry Collingsworth
Sent: 6/8/2011 1:29:13 AM +00:00
To: "Hugo, Mike" <mhugo@yourlawyer.com>; Christian Levesque <CLevesque@conradscherer.com>; Eric Hager <EHager@conradscherer.com>; "Falkowitz, Gary P." <gfalkowitz@yourlawyer.com>; "Cambs, Peter" <pcambs@yourlawyer.com>; William R. Scherer <WScherer@conradscherer.com>
CC: "Parker, Jerrold S." <Jerry@yourlawyer.com>; andy@yourlawyer.com; 'Lee Bialostok' <lee@plattlaw.com>; "Rosenthal, Fred" <frosenthal@yourlawyer.com>
Subject: RE: Responses to Document Requests and Interrogatories to Augusto Jimenez
Attachments: ATT248167.dat

Based on PWA's failure to even respond to my several urgent requests to address the need to pay the Secure Point bill and to discuss with me the extremely urgent need to work something out with Jaime Blanco's lawyers, I will now assume that you are no longer participating in the Drummond cases. If this changes, let me know. Otherwise, we will be looking to obtain alternative financing at this crucial juncture. Terry